10 DOWNING STREET

THE PRIME MINISTER 23 October 1980

Dear Christopher

Thank you for your note of 20 October. I am delighted

that you are looking forward so keenly to a second tour with

the Commission.

Please do not hesitate to get in touch with my Office
whenever you think a meeting might be useful. As you imply in
your letter, I am sure it would be better to think in terms of
a meeting whenever there is something substantial to discuss

rather than of meetings at regular intervals.

Yours ever

MT

Christopher Tugendhat, Esq.
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COMMISSION PORTFOLIOS

I. You kindly sent me a copy of Mr Tugendhat's letter to the Secretary oi
State, I shall shortly be having a meeting with other Departments to get
their latest thinking on Commission portfolios and will report further to
you. Personally I would agree with much of Mr Tugendhat's assessment
although we may have one or two comments which we will give to the FCO,
2. There is however one aspect on which I should like to comment. We
are all agreed that the Budget portfolio has become more important (due

in no small measure to Mr Tugendhat*s own efforts) and is likely to becoirne
even more important during the next two or three years. We should
therefore retain it for the UK., Would it however be in ourbegt interents
to leave it with Mr Tugendhat if, in the event, the second British
Commissioner proves to be Mr Joel Barnett? His qualifications for the
Budget job are self-evident and it is le ss clear that he would be equally
successful in another post where he was less familiar with the subject
matter as well as having to learn the Commission ropes, Mr Tugendhat
on the other hand has, during his time with the Commission, been involved
in several issues of industrial and competition policy, - both portfolios

in which we could have an interest, It is true that the chances of another
nationality wresting the Budget portfolio from us would be less with

Mr Tungendhat as the sitting tenant, but I do not believe the danger would be
too great given Mr Barnett's qualifications. It could be argued that we
want the Budget portfolio to be held by our senior Commissioner and by once
of the Vice Presidents, But I believe our overall influence might be
greater if the Vice President held another portfolio of interest to us since -
provided he is active - the Commissioner dealing with the Budget is likely
to be in the centre of things anyway,

3, This ie a2 personal view and I do not know whether the Prime Minister had

the same point in mind in concluding that Mr Barnett would Ao |the

{
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Commission job well, No doubt the Foreign and Commonwealth

Secretary will be consulting her in due course,

M D M FRANKLIN
CABINET OFFICE Sw1
18 September 1980







Europe: :« Commissioners

As you nay know, the Chief Whip had a word some days ago with the Foreign
Secretary about these appointments when it was agreed that he would discuss
the mailer further with the Prime Minister. The Prime Minister agrees that
Christopher Tugendhat should be invited to stay on and she would see merit in

making such an announcement at an early opportunity.

With regard to the Labour side, the Prime Minister feels that she ought, as a
courtesy, to ask the Leader of the Opposition to suggest some names, but making
it quite clear that at the end of the day the Government has the discretion cver

the appointments. She has very serious reservations about two of the names

already canvassed lckson Mzbon and 21 Bar g

y : nd Joel Barnett. Two PoOssibilities would

David Owen and Erie Varlev 'he Prime Minic+ |
] : ine rrime Minis °r, however, ig nore attracted

the idea of 1sking Hov riled v i€ h . Y
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uld like to stay on and she would not
averse to offering him edita ne
a fering him =ditary) peerage as a consequence I understang
that there is a precedent for a forn ] ‘3 AL
i precedent 1or a former President continuing as a Commissione
. i LsSloner.

Perhaps we could have a word about

how this should be further pursued




